
​NOTICE OF MEETING​

​LAW COMMITTEE​

​January 6, 2026 - 4:15 PM​

​Sheboygan County Detention Center​
​2923 S 31st St​

​Sheboygan, WI 53081​

​Remote Access:​​meet.google.com/vqh-mwtk-jzs​
​Phone:​​1 662-618-2380​

​PIN:​​133 399 820#​

​Members of the Committee may be appearing remotely.​​Persons wanting to observe the​
​meeting may come to the Detention Center or listen remotely.​

​*Agenda*​

​●​ ​Call to order​

​●​ ​Pledge of Allegiance​

​●​ ​Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law​

​●​ ​Approval of Minutes​

​●​ ​Correspondences/Communications​

​○​ ​Civil Rights Correspondence​

​Human Resources Director, Dave Loomis​

​●​ ​Discussion of​​the creation of the Circuit Court Department​

​Medical Examiner​

​●​ ​Consideration of​​changes to Medical Examiner fees​​listed in Chapter 96​

​Sheriff​

​●​ ​Consideration of​​paying the attached invoices with​​MEG Unit State Drug Forfeiture funds​

​●​ ​Consideration of contract with Orange Cross Ambulance to provide 911 service to areas​

​within Sheboygan County​

​●​ ​Receive 2026 Orange Cross Ambulance Rate Sheet​

​●​ ​Consideration of Town/Village Contracts for 2026​

​●​ ​Consideration of approving vouchers​

​Posted: December 30, 2025 @ 3:45 p.m.​

http://meet.google.com/vqh-mwtk-jzs


​●​ ​Consideration of attendance of members at other meetings or functions​

​●​ ​Discuss next meeting date: February 3, 2026​

​●​ ​Tour of the Detention Center facility​

​●​ ​Adjourn​

​Prepared by:​
​Jodi LeMahieu​ ​Gerald Jorgensen​
​Recording Secretary​ ​Committee Chairman​

​Note​​:​ ​persons​​with​​disabilities​​needing​​assistance​​to​​attend​​or​ ​participate​​are​​asked​​to​​call​ ​459-3895​​prior​ ​to​​the​​meeting​​so​​that​
​accommodations may be arranged.​
​A​​majority​ ​of​ ​the​​members​​of​ ​the​​County​​Board​​of​ ​Supervisors​​or​​of​​any​​of​​its​​committees​​may​​be​​present​​at​​this​​meeting​​to​​listen,​
​observe​​and​​participate.​ ​If​ ​a​​majority​ ​of​ ​any​​such​​body​​is​ ​present,​ ​their​​presence​​constitutes​​a​​"meeting"​​under​​the​​Open​​Meeting​
​Law​​as​​interpreted​​in​​State​​ex​​rel.​​Badke​​v.​​Greendale​​Village​​Board,​​173​​Wis.​​2d​​553​​(1993),​​even​​though​​the​​visiting​​body​​will​​take​
​no action at this meeting.​



​SHEBOYGAN COUNTY LAW COMMITTEE MINUTES​

​Law Enforcement Center​
​525 North 6th Street​

​Sheboygan, WI  53081​

​November 4, 2025​ ​Called to Order:  4:15 PM​ ​Adjourned: 4:50 PM​

​MEMBERS PRESENT:​ ​In Person:​​Suzanne Speltz, Gerald​​Jorgensen,​​Paul Gruber,​
​Charlette Nennig,​​Wendy Schobert​

​MEMBERS ABSENT:​ ​None​

​ALSO PRESENT:​ ​Matt Spence, Jason Liermann, Eric Militello, Staci​
​Schluechtermann​​, Mike Smith​

​Call to Order​

​Chairman Jorgensen called the meeting to order.​

​Pledge of Allegiance​

​All in attendance recited the Pledge of Allegiance.​

​Certification of Compliance with Open Meeting Law​

​The​​meeting​​notice​​was​​posted​​on​​November​​3,​​2025​​at​​10:55​​a.m.​​in​​compliance​​with​​the​​open​
​meeting law.​

​Approval of Minutes​

​Motion​​by​​Nennig,​​second​​by​​Gruber,​​to​​approve​​the​​minutes​​from​​the​​previous​​meeting.​​Motion​
​carried unanimously.​

​Correspondences/Communications​

​There were no correspondences/communications.​

​Sheriff​

​Sheriff Spence provided updates on department staffing.​

​Motion by Nennig, second by Schobert, to approve the Union Pacific Railroad Police​
​Department request from the Communications Council​​.​​Motion carried unanimously.​

​Motion​ ​by​ ​Speltz,​​second​​by​​Gruber,​​to​​approve​​the​​Sheboygan​​Fire​​Department​​request​​from​
​Communications Council. Motion carried unanimously.​

​The Committee received input from two individuals concerning encryption. Mike Smith and Staci​
​Schluechtermann both addressed the Committee regarding their specific concerns about the​
​issue.​

​Sheriff Spence provided an overview of the Quarterly Variance Report.​



​Vouchers​

​Motion by Schobert, second by Speltz, to approve the vouchers. Motion carried unanimously.​

​Approval of Attendance at Other Meetings or Functions​

​There were no requests for approval of attendance at other meetings or functions​​.​

​Discuss next meeting date​

​The next Law Committee meeting is scheduled for December 2, 2025 @ 4:15 pm.​

​Adjournment​

​Motion by​​Gruber​​, second by Schobert, to adjourn.​​Motion carried unanimously.​

​Jodi LeMahieu​ ​Wendy Schobert​
​Recording Secretary​ ​Committee Secretary​













​To:​ ​Law Committee​

​From:​ ​Human Resources Director, Dave Loomis​

​Date:​ ​January 2, 2026​

​RE:​ ​Establishment of the Circuit Court Department​

​Recognizing that the Court Commissioner, Register in Probate and the Judicial Assistants are all employees of the County​
​who serve at the pleasure of the Circuit Judges, and that there are certain inefficiencies in our current organizational​
​structure, we propose the establishment of the Circuit Court Department.​

​The Circuit Court Department will bring together under one umbrella all Sheboygan County employees who serve at the​
​pleasure of the Circuit Court Judges.  This will help provide consistency in leadership and communication to these​
​individuals.​

​We would propose that this newly formed department is provided budgetary oversight and supervision by the longest​
​tenured judge who will act as the Circuit Court Department Head, currently Judge Angela Sutkiewicz.  The Circuit Court​
​Department Head will provide supervision and support to the Court Commissioner, Register in Probate and Judicial​
​Assistants.  The Circuit Court Department Head will work closely with the other Circuit Court Judges to resolve issues​
​and concerns as they arise, as well as to ensure that each Circuit Court Judge completes the annual performance reviews​
​for their assigned Judicial Assistant, and shall collect feedback from the other Circuit Court Judges to be incorporated into​
​the annual performance reviews of the Court Commissioner and the Register in Probate.​

​The Department Head may delegate a member of the Circuit Court Department to attend department head meetings, assist​
​in budget development, and otherwise provide administrative support.​

​With the establishment of this department we expect to streamline communication between Sheboygan County leadership​
​and the Circuit Court Judges, enable the Circuit Courts to operate more efficiently to meet the needs of the courts​
​collectively as well as individually, and enable the Court Commissioner and the Register in Probate to focus their time and​
​attention to matters of the Courts.​

​Please see attached for a visual representation of the proposed structure.​

​Telephone (920) 459-3105​
​Facsimile (920) 459-4306​

​Administration Building​
​508 New York Avenue – Room 336​

​Sheboygan, WI 53081-4126​ ​www.sheboygancounty.com​

http://www.sheboygancounty.com/


County Administrator Liason Committee:
Alayne Krause Law Committee

Circuit Court Department Head
Hon. Angela Sutkiewicz

Branch 1
Court Commissioner Register  in Probate Judicial Assistant - Branch 1 Hon. Samantha Bastil

Ryan O'Rourke Eric Duncan Sara Dekker
Branch 2

Court Commissioner Assistant Deputy Register in Probate Judicial Assistant - Branch 2 Hon. Natasha Torry
Susan Schaubel Karen Gregorski Lisa Veeser

Paralegal Aide Judicial Assistant - Branch 3
Dayna Mulder Angela Lehmann

Branch 4
Judicial Assistant - Branch 4 Hon. Rebecca Persick

Debra Landgraf
Branch 5

Judicial Assistant - Branch 5 Hon. George Limbeck
Ashley Carter



            Sheboygan County Medical Examiner 
                                            615 North 6th Street B4 
                                       Sheboygan, WI. 53081-6492 
                                                    (920) 459-3945                                                                                 
 
 
 
 
 

 Dec 17, 2025
 
​  
​ Honorable Members of the Sheboygan County Law Committee 
 

I am requesting that the fees for the Medical Examiner be changed as follows to be effective February 
1st, 2026.  
 
96.10 CERTIFICATIONS OF DEATH.  A change in fees from One Hundred Twenty-One ($121.00) to 
One Hundred Twenty-Four and 51/100 ($124.51). 
 
96.11 CREMATION PERMITS. A change in fees from One Hundred Eighty-One and 50/100 ($181.50) 
to One Hundred Eighty-Six and 76/100 ($186.76). 
 
96.12 DISINTERNMENT FEE. A change in fees from One Hundred three and 80/100 ($103.80) to One 
hundred-six and 50/100 ($106.50). 
 
96.14 TRANSPORT CHARGES. A change in fees from  Two Hundred Forty-Three and 50/100 
($203.50) to Two Hundred-Fifty and 56/100 ($250.56). 
 
This change in fees for the Medical Examiners office falls within the limit as established by Wisconsin 
State Statute and meets the needs of the 2026 budget year.  
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Desarae Rohde 
Medical Examiner 



   Invoice Date: 12 AUG 2025

Sheboygan County MEG 
1315 N 23rd Street 
Sheboygan, WI 53081 
USA 
Attn Chris Stephens  
9209462929 
christopher.stephen@sheboyganwi.gov

Total Due: 1,995.00

BillTo
Monitoring from

01 AUG 2025 to 31 JUL 2026

Purchase Order:

Ensurity Order: 11423

Invoice

36433

1645 Palm Beach Lakes Blvd. Suite 1200
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
support@ensuritymobile.com 

Ensurity Mobile Corp.

Ensurity V3 E-Pursuit Tracker (Standard) @375 x 3
Software @250 x3
Rugged Case @40 x 3

Line Store Device Info Qty Unit Price Shipping Sub Total TaxesMonitoring Total
MEG Unit Sheboygan Co. Meg Unit 
1315 N 23rd St Sheboygan WI 
53081 USA

Alarm Id: 0 Serial No: 1356518 Model: E-Pursuit V3 Type: 
Primary 250.00 0.001 415.001.0 0.00 665.00665.00

MEG Unit Sheboygan Co. Meg Unit 
1315 N 23rd St Sheboygan WI 
53081 USA

Alarm Id: 0 Serial No: 1356566 Model: E-Pursuit V3 Type: 
Primary 250.00 0.002 415.001.0 0.00 665.00665.00

MEG Unit Sheboygan Co. Meg Unit 
1315 N 23rd St Sheboygan WI 
53081 USA

Alarm Id: 0 Serial No: 1355270 Model: E-Pursuit V3 Type: 
Primary 250.00 0.003 415.001.0 0.00 665.00665.00

INVOICE SUMMARY

TaxesExtended Price Total DueMonitoring Shipping Sub Total

1,9951,245.00 750.00 0.00 0.00 1,995.00

Page 1 of 1



tNvotcE

Oepot Auto Service & Towing, lnc.
1131 Pennsylvania Ave
Shcboygan V{|.53081
Phone. 920-452-1 81 1 F ax. 920-452-626 1

Make Your Car Greal Againl

Print Date: 0911'112025

INVOICE

84588

226067

844165

WorkCompleted: 091'1112025

Sheboygan County Sherllf Dept

525 N 6th

Sheboygan. Wl 5308',

Fax 920-459-4305 Cellular 920-980-8222

Cust lD : 12070

P.rl Oescription / l|urrber

PUMP VACUUM

25201337
CAMSHAFT.EXHAUST

12675774

GASKET,CAMSHAFT COVER

12636177

GASKET,CAMSHAFT COVER

12636384

Zerex G-05 engine coolanl

AFC

Oal lllter

oF101

Synthetrc oil

0w 20

GUIDE.TIMING CHAIN

12669182

TENSIONER,TIMING CHAIN

12636527

CHAIN.CAMSHAFT TIMING

1?672278

SHOE TIMING CHAIN TENSIONER

12636526
GUIDE.TIMING CHAIN

12656077

GM Gsnuine Parts Vacuum Pumo

GRing
12668429

Shop SuPPlies

2020 Chevrolet - Equinox LT - 1 .51, ln^Line4 (91CI) VIN(V)

Lic # 456VTS - Wl Odometer ln r 59,735

]nni I Gl tl\Ce- odometer oul l

VIN # i 3GNAXUEVo LS589647

Sa le Extd Labor / Description Extd

67 50

0.00

0.00

00c

1620.00

000

13 39

1.00 147.92 141 92

1.00 147 96

1.00 13 61

0.50 24.04

1.00 695

5.30 795

1.00 20 01

1.00 91.87

1.00 122 23 122.23

1.00 25 50 25 50

1.00 2134 21.34

1.00 ',!0.17 1A 17

30 00

CEL

Codes P0014 , 0017 P0556

I Recommendations I
TPMS light o.

Found vacuum pump soizod and damage oxhaust c€m r€k clor

Roduce power light

Key fab shows inop

R€mole starl inop because of CEL

Brake assLsl oop

Vac pump sei2gd damag€d cam

TIMING CHAIN - Remove & Replace - 1.5L Eng -

Rep,ace exhaL,si caln and guidos and tsnsloner. Cleat codes

Fluid Capacily
Engine Oii - Volr.rme: 5.30 OIS. (5.011) - API- SAE 0W-20: 1.51

Eng.4wO - MFilter - (Nole: us€ only engine oil licensed to the

dexosl specificaton. or equivalent. ol lhe proper SAE viscosity

grade. ACDelco dexosl Synlhetic Blend is recommended )

Change engine oil (synthetic), oilliltor, and lLrbe

chassis

Changed engrne oil, replaced englne oil tilte. with new filler. and

lobed susp€nsion and stesnng components (it equipped).

Checked fluid lovels and added new fluids as needed. Checkod

and adjusted liae pressure. Pertormod coudesy inspoction on

vehicle and recommended any additional selvic€s as needed-

Resol oil change remindBr {if available)

"'win up lo a 5100 gifi card! Tell us how we did atl

www. MyAuloCaroSurvoy.com
1177014

"'OepotAulo is now hiring full-timo and pa.t-time technicaans

and tow ttuck opeGlors for all shifts. Groat compensaljon

packagel Call oi slop rn Io. delails."'
Environmenlal FeeVendo(#Y1Ll77

PO#),t?-t -t t-l
CO# t4v
G/L D"*.vfl

lotb.SVV,*O

4^ ffi5<Lt
f-r

n@sr//gt\\]v depolaulosvc conll

Page 1 ol2 cory.'{hr (ct 2025 Mich.l R.p.r rnrtu conpay LLc rnwdwr cM! 0 ] r? I

1 00 110

147.96

13.61

1.10

:::l
or rol

.,,I
n, rrl

25.00

)l}'JJW.Y-- .L



INVOICE

Oepot Auto Service & Towing, lnc.
1'131 Pennsylvania Ave
Sheboygan, Wl. 53081
Phone: 920-452-181'1 Fax: 920-452-6261

l\rake Your Car Great Again!

Pnnt Oate: Ogl11l2O25

84588

226067

844165

Work Completsd: 09/1'l/2025

Part Oescription / flumber Qty Sale Extd Labor / Description

YOU ARE ENTITLED TO A PRICE ESTIMATE FOR THE REPAIRS YOU HAVE AUTHORIZED. THE REPAIR

PRICE I\4AY BE LESS THAN THE ESTIMATE, BUT WILL NOT EXCEED THE ESTIMATE WI'THOUT YOUR

PERMISSION, YOUR SIGNATURE WtLL INDICATE YOUR ESTIMATE SELECTION,

1. I requesl an estimale in wr(ing before you begin reparrs-
2. Please groceed wrth repairs. bul call me telore continuing It the pnce wrll exceed $-
3. I do nol want an esltmale

Payment will be made by Cash : Chock C.edil . Credil CBrd

Sheboygan County Shsrlft Dept

525 N 6lh

Sheboygan, Wl 5308'1

Faxi 920-459-4305 Cellular: 920-980-8222

Cusl lD r 12070

I Techn,cEns R Matt 002 l

tl.lhg surhor ly lo do s lheroby
puDos. or rer69 .^dd

taotDr vild. rur.lr p6(!c!. d agd'tld !v .h.rt Ai@
132 wr., Ad6, Cod., .dmtitd by dl. Boo', d cdErbd
Prcr.don, \NB.sr3ll D.ta aa r{.torlEn!, T.a<h .r{
Cauund tr!bc!o., P.O. 6d 0911, x.a!..r. wb.atr

2020 Chevrolel - Equinox LT - 1.51, ln-Line4 (9'1Cl) VIN(V)

Lic # : 456VTS - Wl Odometer ln : 59,735

Unit # : Odometer Out :

VIN 8: 3GNAXUEVo LS589647

Exld

Do you want lhe replaced pans you are entitlec, to? Il Yes i No

lhrr vlhrd. r. dv.d eittprn b{! to alo (r.aaa-

prc.,!c6 s.d s6M@i. p.ns..ndlabor 6nd g.ant pomrs.io.lo you 6ndot rNr onrloy.o.lo oparab u6 veni.b dBdbtd ior h'
6.h wh.n $e wdr I comdaed o, ro p.y o. tho oitr lemt sl,sl.clory to vou. tlntl o.rd ,n lull the a'noud o-ng 6n tll3 wdk $all
rude by sui .r ob.tu'3.. I 6ora l. ,.y tr@9e and .dreclon and rclenab|.io.*v 3ler

?/ .1 4--

1-[Lr--,/..J].

Sub:
lax:
HazMat:

Total:
Bal ouo:

2,411.90
0.00

13.39

2,425.29
425.29

Labor:
Parts:
Sublet:

1 ,112.50
699.40

0.00

hnps:llnlt,tv d6polaulosvc com/

Pag! 2 at 2 copyn{nrIc}?o25 Hid( R.@ lniofuB co6!.nv. lrc l^vH€wL OMIIJ l12l

INVOICE



SHEBOYGAN
CHEVFOLET GMC

=",-.

SNo

Sheboyga n Moto. Company LLC
3400 S Eusiness Dr. Sheboygan. WI 53081. US

https:,//www.sheboy9an9m.com
Ph: (80o) 459-6840

Shipping Address

525 N 6TH ST

SHEBOYGAN, WI

usA.53081

Sale Oty Ordered Frlled

Pa rts lnvoice
305698

Wec Sep 10 2025 11:06 AM

Charge Amount: $67.60
St8tus: Closed

149I93 . SHEBOYGAN COUNTY
SHERIFFS DEPARTMEN

(00o) 459 3897

NO@NO.COM

Tax Exempt No: l

Billing Address

525 N 6TH ST

SFTEBOYGAN, WI

United States ot America
5 3081

Srle Type : RetBrl (Cftarge)

Counter Person Name:
STEVE FOERSTER

P.yment Method(.) Used

Cha,ge Customer

Customer PO No: maq 51

Part

13540604 - SENSOR

-IF'rr.3

Group Bins

0s890 052F

Sub Totll

Fce3

Dlscount

Tsx

Re-Stocklng

Total

Tot8l Prlce

t5760

Selling Price

$67,60

t6760

30.o0

$0.00

l0.oo

lo.oo

$676O

0

Comments

vrn, 3GNAXUEV0LS589647

PACI/.AGE IS 5OIT ED DAI'IAGED

venoor#?lt9454
PO#
co# pu
G/L Date'!qr4
l9tl Bb?b?-o

oisct.imer ot warr.nry : -4 ' Kq"t tt
IhT IJLALER IS NO I A PAH I ? IO ANY MANUFACT UPtB'S WARRANIY ON PAR I S OR SERVICES CON TAINLO HTIiLIN IHL

)TAI 
'FI 

HIRTB/ Ex,,i{FSSLY DISCLAlMS ALT WARI]ANIIES, TXPRESS OR IMPLiID INCLUDITIG AN\ IMPLIFD IVAI?RANlY OT

I\.lLHCIlAN TAIJILIi./ OR I III]TSS I ORA PARTICULAR PURPOSE WITH RESPECI TO ANY PARTS, LAtsOR, Ot] IJIIIGNOSIIC

SIRVICTS FURNISHED UNDEI? I HIs OI?DER,

Terms rnd Condlllons :

100"., DOWN PAYMENI ON ALL SPECIAL ORDER PARIS

NO R[TUNDS IVITHOUT TI]IS II.IVOICE 20"; HANDLING CHARGE ON STOCKING PARTS RETURNED, NO RETURNS ON

;LLCIRICAL OR SPICIAL ORDER ITEMS NO RLIURNS AFIER 10 DAYS PA'{IS REIURN POUCY NO CREDIi IS GIVEN Ii TIiL

\q/ I rileL

I (
a

t,)
Li

),

J,

,tri$
rng,tai

6 r: rekiod corp 2025

/?/ ?-t o-a 1
Cu!tc,mer Copyl/1

seir lO 2Of5 i lliO6 AM



{00009016
NAPA Auao Parrs - 5?075
3619 rashlngton Ave
Ref By-_,-verty-
Sheboyqan, rrl 53081
t920) 60 3-5272

i nvoi.e Nutibe r 489537 Page

a,l tt)4/2025 13t41

Ifliltililil[illillllililillllil

t89,'
J EAOYGAN COUNTY SHERIFES OEPT

)2! Ii 51H STREET

iHEBOYGAN, NI 53081-0000
Accounting DaY

ra)( ExemPr:on:

zActl
905i
19 , Por: (t /

oel lvery r

Term!: nel 30

.. 't'
. :it7

D€scripE i on Quanlily Price
2020 Chevro-tet Equinox 1.5 L 9I CIO L4 DOHC I6 va.tve

NA9A Premlurn rronE Brak€ Rolor 2.0O 145.19
NAPA silenlcuARo Front Disc Srake !.00 90.30
NAPA Plerniur Rear Brake Rotor 2.00 118.00
Cty: 1 from: 4000090?8 - Era: 09/04/2025 0a:00 PM

NAPA Si IentSUA.RD Ra6r Disc Erake I .00 90.30 44.990C

NA

PSG

NE

51 .0000
44 ,9900
5l .0000

102.00
44.99

102 .00
T

PSG

Venclor #
PO#
co#
G/l Dat'rl

t\!€6
t*----*-.,- ,.-

!"t

o( 1,,L'

r. *
01ui

I

I /7/ L/ ZJ
Iender iype

293.94

StibtoLal
IAX EXEMPT 0.00001

291.98
i.c0

Tot.a I 293 .98
Custoner Sr.gnaEu!e

Drr sY_ . ! rlk .Y-l
iFrrr ro: Fo El)( l090al
l\Tr.aft^,{;r roina 9na l

q










































































































































































































































































Orange Cross Ambulance Inc. Charge Update 2026
Category 2024 2025 2026

BLS Non-Emergency $871.98 $898.14 $975.00

BLS Emergency $1,093.42 $1,126.23 $1,200.00

BLS On-Scene $300.00 $300.00 $300.00

ALS Non-Emergency $1,132.59 $1,177.89 $1,400.00

ALS (1) Emergency $1,487.60 $1,591.73 $1,800.00

ALS 2 $1,900.00 $1,957.00 $2,200.00

ALS On-Scene $371.32 $371.32 $371.32

Specialty Care Transport $2,200.00 $2,332.00 $2,600.00

Mileage $23.50 $24.68 $27.00

EKG/IV Supplies $41.60 $42.85 $44.14

Oxygen $70.94 $73.07 $75.26

Intercept $260.00 $260.00 $260.00

Lift Assist $80.00 $80.00 $80.00


	01-06-26.docx - Google Docs
	Minutes 110425
	SHEBOYGAN COUNTY LAW COMMITTEE MINUTES 
	 
	ALSO PRESENT:  ​Matt Spence, Jason Liermann, Eric Militello, Staci Schluechtermann, Mike Smith 


	Correspondence Tim Zurkis notice
	Circuit Court Department Memo 01.02.2026
	Circuit Court Department Org Chart 01.02.2026
	ME Change of Fee Request
	MEG Invoice 36433
	MEG Invoices
	2026 OCA Contract
	2026 Charge Update

